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Constantino, Mike

From: Morado Jr., Juan <JMorado@beneschlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Constantino, Mike; Roate, George; Avery, Courtney; Guild, Ann
Cc: Kara Friedman
Subject: [External] Technical Assistance Written Record

Courtney, Mike, George, Ann,  
  
Thank you for meeting with us last week Friday, November 8, 2019 for a technical assistance meeting regarding the 
Rehabilitation Institute of Southern Illinois, HFSRB Project #19‐021. The following shall serve as a written record of our 
meeting as required per Ill. Admin. Code Section 1130.620.  
  
Attendees 

         Applicant representatives: Kara Friedman, Polsinelli, Marty Chafin, Chafin Consulting Group, Juan Morado Jr., 
Benesch  

         HFSRB Staff: Courtney Avery, Ann Guild, Mike Constantino, George Roate. 
 
Topics Discussed 

         Due date for supplemental submission of information. 

 Scope of services and types of patients treated in inpatient rehabilitation facility setting compared with 
alternative settings (SNF, home, outpatient) and goals of intensive rehabilitation. 

 Disparate access of comprehensive rehabilitation services for Southern Illinois residents. 

         Potential changes to clinical vs. non clinical classification of space in the facility. 

         100 Bed Rule requirement for comprehensive rehabilitation hospitals. 

         Updated rehabilitation bed need for HSA 11 based on changes in supply since initial consideration. 

         Documentation of alternative need analysis.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Juan  
 
 

Juan Morado, Jr. 
Of Counsel 
Health Care 
Benesch Friedlander Coplan & Aronoff LLP 
71 South Wacker Drive, Suite 1600 
Chicago, IL 60606‐4637 
Ph:   312.212.4967 
Fax:   312.767.9192 
Email:   jmorado@beneschlaw.com
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Please note our new Chicago office address, effective 7/29/19. 
 


